

TS 2b 2017 Annual Meeting Summary		
Meeting Date:	8/10/2017	
Items approved by the TS for TS/Subcommittee/Concurrent Ballot		
Standard Designation	Summary of Proposed Changes	TS Only, Subcommittee Only or Concurrent? (TS / S / C)
T 48	Updating the figures.	S
R 15	Comments were addressed after having made the editorial changes received through the ballot.	C
TP 102	Moving forward with changes received through TS ballot.	C
M 332	Moving forward with changes to terminology that addressed NV's concerns.	C
R XX	This will move forward after having found the PA negative non-persuasive.	C
MP XX	Performance Graded Surface Treatments	C
New Task Forces Formed:		
Task Force Name	Summary of Task	Names of TF Members
TF 17-01	T228 revisions that will take it from a C to an A standard and incorporate changes from MT.	Oak Metcalfe (MT), Maria Knake (AASHTO), Georgene Geary
TF 17-02	Write a standard on how to use $\Delta T_c$ .	Lyndi Blackburn (AL), Chris Peoples (NC), Anne Holt (ON), Tim Ruelke (FL), Rick Bradbury (ME), Brett Haggerty (TX), Bob Horan (Asphalt Institute), Denis Boisvert (NH), Jack Youtchef (FHWA), Matt Corrigan (FHWA and ETG liaison)
Research Liaison:	Lyndi Blackburn (AL)	
Other Action Items:		